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	Q1
	In 3.3, it is specified, “The CONSULTANT may also present any creative approaches that might be appropriate and may provide any pertinent supporting documentation.” Is it expected that creative development will be required to win this RFP? Will it be possible to win this RFP without doing spec creative work?

	
	

	A1
	The proposal should include what your firm believes would be the best way to inform and educate voters about the “Top Two” primary, in which the top two vote getters advance to the General Election regardless of political party preference (as stated in 1.1 of the RFP). In order for the Office of the Secretary of State to evaluate properly and thoroughly a proposal, the creative work spec needs to be included. Your firm’s creative ideas and approaches should be outlined and supported in the proposal. However, the actual work o f the creative concept, including staff time and costs for the statewide radio, television, and print ad campaign, would come after the winning firm is chosen.

	
	

	
	

	Q2
	In 1.2, line item #1 indicates, “Provide creative concepts, produce, and manage the traffic for the distribution of television, radio, and user-friendly print ads. Content for the 2008 campaign must have prior approval by the AGENCY’s Project Manager by June 1, 2008.” Per your estimated schedule, if the contract is awarded and work begins on May 30, 2008, how will it be possible to deliver by June 1, 2008? Please clarify.

	
	

	A2
	As per my answer Question #1, it would be best for evaluation purposes if the firm’s ideas and creative proposal were outlined in the bid proposal for the selection process. The ad contract will begin with the winning firm on May 30, 2008, and the creative proposal will be approved on June 1, 2008.

	
	

	
	

	Q3
	In 4.2, it specifies that 40% of the weighting is associated with “Creative concept.” Please clarify which sections/requirements of this RFP are categorized under this heading.

	
	

	A3
	Section 3.3 lays out what the firms will be scored upon. Subsection D under 3.3 refers to the deliverables previously outlined in section 1.2.


